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Chahé, Richard

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 11:17 AM

To: Schaperow, Jason

Subject: RE: discuss Loss of Service Water scenario
| can see...

From: Schaperow, Jason

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 11:00 AM
To:[6X®)

Cc: 'Ross, Kyle Wayne"; Chang, Richard

Subject: RE: discuss Loss of Service Water scenario

Thanks. Kyle said he would try to get Shawn’s bridge line for our call. If not, | will try to get a bridge line
through the NRC.

Richard, Is there any way we can get a bridge line assigned to the SOARCA project, like Shawn has for his
projects?

From: Casey Wagner [()(6)

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 10:57 AM

To: Schaperow, Jason

Cc: 'Ross, Kyle Wayne'

Subject: RE: discuss Loss of Service Water scenario

Hi Jason,
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* From: Ross, Kyle Wayne [mailto:kwross@sandia.gov]

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 8:03 AM

To: 'Schaperow, Jason'

Cc: Burns, Shawr|®)®)

Subject: RE: discuss Loss of Service Water scenario

I'm available Jason. How can { join the call. Kyle

From: Schaperow, Jason [mailto:Jason,Schaperow@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 2:41 PM

To: Ross, Kyle Wayne

Cc: Burns, Shawn; [(B)®) |

Subject: RE: discuss Loss of Service Water scenario

Hi Kyle,

KC and | plan to speak with Surry on Monday (Nov 29) regarding the loss of service water scenario (see emails below),
and he suggested you might want to participate as well. Are you available? Also, if you will be participating, we will need
a bridge line.
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Thanks,
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-----{riginal Appointment-----

From: Schaperow, Jason

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 4:37 PM

To: 'kew@dycoda.com’; ‘William Webster'; Barry Garber; 'Ross, Kyle Wayne'

Subject: discuss Loss of Service Water scenario '

When: Monday, November 29, 2010 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: by phone

(b)®)

From: William Webste
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 3:38 PM =
To: Schaperow, Jason

Cc: Tinkler, Charles; Barry Garber

Subject: RE:

I am working on it and should have it by the end of next week. We should set up a phone call to make sure it is what you are looking
for. I'll will be in Monday and Thursday of next week.

From: Schaperow, Jason [mailtg:Jason.Schaperow

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 11:59 AM

To: William Webster (Generation - 6)

Cc: Tinkler, Charles; Barry Garber (Generation - 3)
" Subject:

Hi Bill,

How are you?

We are working to figure out how to address differences between the recently completed Surry Seismic PRA and the
SOARCA seismically initiated scenarios (i.e., long-term SBO and short-term SBO). [t would be helpful to us to have a
more detailed understanding of the dominant scenario in the Surry Seismic PRA. The Surry Seismic PRA states that the
dominant scenario is loss of service water, and states that the loss of service water leads to core damage. Could you tell
us what things fail in this scenario? Why do these things fail? What is the timing assaciated with each failure?

Would it be possible for us to get this info in the next week or two?

Thanks,
Jason
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